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Kia ora Jemma
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency recommends the Minister accept the invitation to meet
with Horowhenua District Council (HDC), to provide further understanding of the growth
in the Horowhenua region, and how the Ō2NL interacts with development areas such as
‘Tara-Ika’ and its importance to wider regional growth.
It is likely that HDC will wish to discuss the various aspects of the project, including the
integration requirements of Tara-Ika and the Principal Development Agreement currently
being developed, as these may be points of contention for HDC.
Waka Kotahi will provide a briefing for the Minister prior to the meeting that covers more
detailed background and project information.
Waka Kotahi representative is happy to attend and support the Minister at the meeting if
required.

Ngā mihi
Kyla

Ministerial Services 
Te Waka Kōtuia | Engagement & Partnerships 
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency
twitter | youtube | facebook

From: Jemma Dacy <Jemma.Dacy@parliament.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 11:41 AM
To: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: MIN-3890 RE: INV22-1945 Invitation - Hon. Michael Wood - 8 June 2022

CAUTION: The sender of this email is from outside Waka Kotahi. Do not click links, attachments, or reply
unless you recognise the sender’s email address and know the content is safe.

It’d be good to get something fairly quickly, today or Monday, an email back is fine thanks.
Ngā mihi
Jemma Dacy (she/her) | Private Secretary (Transport)
jemma.dacy@parliament.govt.nz | 
Office of Hon Michael Wood
Minister of Transport | Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety

From: Official Correspondence [mailto:Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 11:39 AM
To: Jemma Dacy <Jemma.Dacy@parliament.govt.nz>
Subject: MIN-3890 RE: INV22-1945 Invitation - Hon. Michael Wood - 8 June 2022
Kia ora Jemma
Confirming we have this in hand. Is there a due date for the below request?
Thanks.
Ngā mihi
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Raymond

Ministerial Services 
Te Waka Kōtuia | Engagement & Partnerships 
Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency
twitter | youtube | facebook

From: Jemma Dacy <Jemma.Dacy@parliament.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, 10 June 2022 11:15 am
To: Official Correspondence <Official.Correspondence@nzta.govt.nz>; Leisa Coley
<Leisa.Coley@nzta.govt.nz>; Cody Davidson <Cody.Davidson@nzta.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: INV22-1945 Invitation - Hon. Michael Wood - 8 June 2022

CAUTION: The sender of this email is from outside Waka Kotahi. Do not click links, attachments, or reply
unless you recognise the sender’s email address and know the content is safe.

Kia ora
Please see the attached invitation the Minister has received from Horowhenua District
Council to discuss Otaki to North Levin.
I’d appreciate any advice from WK on this for the Minister to consider alongside the
invitation.
Ngā mihi
Jemma Dacy (she/her) | Private Secretary (Transport)
jemma.dacy@parliament.govt.nz | 
Office of Hon Michael Wood
Minister of Transport | Minister for Workplace Relations and Safety

From: Sue Hori Te Pa [mailto:suehtp@horowhenua.govt.nz] 
Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 12:46 PM
To: M Wood (MIN) <M.Wood@ministers.govt.nz>
Cc: Mayor Bernie Wanden <mayor@horowhenua.govt.nz>; Monique Davidson
<moniqued@horowhenua.govt.nz>
Subject: INV22-1945 Invitation - Hon. Michael Wood - 8 June 2022
Good afternoon
Please find attached a letter to Hon. Michael Wood, from Mayor Bernie Wanden.
Ngā mihi
Sue

Sue Hori Te Pa | QSM
Executive Officer

Waea Mahi |  
 

126 Oxford Street, Levin 
Private Bag 4002, Levin 5540
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unage removed by sender. 
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This message, together with any attachments, may contain infonnation that is classified 
and/or subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If 
you are not the intended recipient, you must not pernse, disclose, disseminate, copy or 
use the message in any way. If you have received this message in enor, please notify 
us immediately by return email and then destroy the original message. This 
communication may be accessed or retained by Waka Kotahi NZ Transport Agency for 
infonnation assmance pm-poses. 
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